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Orange County
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October 2, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 4-2448, “Design-Build of
Hydrogen Fueling Station and Facility Modifications at Garden
Grove Bus Base”

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter and its Attachments comprise Addendum No. 1 to the above captioned
Request for Qualifications issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority
(“Authority”).

1. Offerors are advised that the RFQ conference will be held on-site/in-
person on October 2, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the Authority’s Administrative
office, 550 South Main Street, Orange, California in Conference Room
08.

For prospective bidders who wish to join via teleconference, please join
or call-in using the following credentials:

o Microsoft Teams Link

o Phone Number: 916-550-9867

o Conference ID: 8841830 #

2. Offerors who attend the RFQ conference must fill out the RFQ
Conference Registration sheet presented as Attachment A to this
Addendum No. 1, and email, no later than Wednesday October 2,
2024 at 5:00 p.m. to mbornman@octa.net.

3. Offerors are advised that a copy of the RFQ conference presentation is
presented as Attachment B to this Addendum No. 1.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 on Form
C, “Addenda Acknowledgement”, which is to accompany the Statement of
Quialifications.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 1 should be directed to the undersigned
at 714-560-5064.

Sir]cerely,

e B

Megan Bornman
Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachments:
o Attachment A: Pre-Proposal Conference Registration
¢ Attachment B: Pre-Proposal Conference PowerPoint Presentation


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZjU5MWNmMDMtNzAyNC00NDNmLTlhODEtNzFjZTE5ODkyY2Yw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221e952f6c-c8fc-4e38-b476-ab4dd5449420%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22da70658b-eddb-4e14-842d-adfe0dac5322%22%7d
mailto:mbornman@octa.net

RFQ 4-2448

RFQ CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT A

OCTA
RFQ 4-2448 Date: October 2, 2024

Title: Design-Build of Hydrogen Fueling Station and Facility Modifications at Garden Grove Bus Base

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [ Yes [ No

E-Mail Address:
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RFQ Conference for
RFQ 4-2448: Design-Build of Hydrogen
Fueling Station and Facility Modifications at
Garden Grove Bus Base







CAMM NET Registration
egister on CAMM NET?

* To receive e-maill notifications of Solicitations, Addenda and Awards


https://cammnet.octa.net/

Online Business & Networking Tocis

 Planholder’s List



https://www.facebook.com/CammnetConnect/info
https://cammnet.octa.net/about-us/working/
https://cammnet.octa.net/procurements/planholders-list-selection/

Key Procurement Information




Key Procurement Milestone Dates

April 14, 2025 Interviews
June 23, 2025 Approval to Award

August 2025



Key RFQ Procurement Dates

OCTAResponds: October 10, 2024

sl




Key Procurement Information
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Guidelines for Written Questions



mailto:mle1@octa.net

Next...
SOQ Instructions

Followed by...
Project Background



SOQ Submittal Instructions



SOQ Submittal Instructions - (Financial Intcrmation)







SOQ Content

* Design-Build Entity Information and Certification
* Minimum Requirements

» Design-Build Team Key Personnel Experience

Financial Capabilit



SOQ Content (cont

* Form B — Contact Information
ddddddddddddddddddddddddddddd

* Form E — Design-Build Entity Minimum Requirements

 Form F — General Contractor Questions
 Form G — Principal Engineer Questions

 Form | — Key Personnel Experience



Evaluation and Short-List




Evaluation and Short-List

Evaluation Committee comprised of internal OCTA staff.



Short-List
 Evaluation and Short-List Procedure

Proposals to the short-list.



Project Background
(Refer to RFQ Documents, Exhibits,
Attachments)

OCTA Project Manager
Wil Provide General Summary of Work



Project Location — Garden Grove Bus Base
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General Summary of Work (continued)

The AUTHORITY is seeking a qualified contractor (DESIGN-BUILDER) to
design, construct, and deliver a turnkey code-compliant Hydrogen Fueling
Station and Facility Modifications at its Garden Grove Bus Base.

 DESIGN-BUILDER shall complete the design of the project, and obtain all
required approvals from authorities having jurisdiction prior to proceeding

with construction.

 DESIGN-BUILDER shall deliver the project fully commissioned and ready
for use, and meet all performance requirements through demonstrated

performance testing.

* There in no scope split, the AUTHORITY shall not perform any work on
project.

Refer to RFQ documents for general summary of work.






» Please submit a completed sign in sheet.
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